From: Helen Zhao

Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2003 5:29 PM

To: Mike Kuo

Subject: RE: SHENZHEN GODWING ELECTRONIC CO.,LTD, FCC ID:KG6M170T,
AN02T2468

Hello Mike,

Regarding Ql: Attached is modification letter for 17" lcd monitor of GODWING.
Please review.

Tahnk you!
Helen

From: Mike Kuo

Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2003 5:07 PM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: SHENZHEN GODWING ELECTRONIC CO.,LTD, FCC ID:KG6M170T,
ANO0O2T2468

From: CERTADM

Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2003 5:07 PM

To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com'

Subject: SHENZHEN GODWING ELECTRONIC CO.,LTD, FCC ID:KGoM170T, AN02T2468

Notice content

Question #1: Please provide a modification report to list all the modification
made on the device and signed by the applicant to acknowledge that all
modifications will be incorporated into each unit sold in the U.S..

Best Regards

Mike Kuo

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on
the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information
within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal
and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses
increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the
content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed
below the name of the sender.



